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‘Re: <no subject> Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin

From: Dominic Cavagnuolo [dom@domcav.com)]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 05, 2010 1:52 PM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: Re: <no subject>

Hi Erin the document #

1421 nw 1st CT LLC — L 0400008538,
- LO500002011 ‘

135-137- NW 14th
Let me know if you have any other questions...

Thank You
Anthony

From: "Malave, Erin” <EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us>
Date: Tue, 5 Oct 2010 08:16:10-0700

To: Office 2004 Test Drive User <dom@domcav.com>
Subject: RE: <no subject>

Please reply and include your business name and/or document number.

Erin M. Malarve
Amendurents

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The
Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim
Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services
provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in
advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey <http://survey.dos state fl.usf/index aspx?
email=EMMzlave@dos.state fl.us>

From: Dominic Cavagnuolo [mailto:dom@domcav.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 11:03 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: <no subject>

To Whom It may concern:

Please change the mailing addresses on the below two LLC that we own:
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1421 NW 1st CT LLC
135139 NW 14 street LLC

TO

MAILING ADDRESS

100 SE 2nd street 26th floor suite 200
Miami Fl1 33131

Please call with any questions

305 321 3888

Thank You
Anthony
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